

"Purpose"

Carl Huie

From: Lohmann, Kevin [kevin.lohmann@vci-gs.com]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2004 2:39 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: 0008-EX-ML-2004 -- need to keep license 448 MHz ...RE: 0057-EX-ML-2003 -- any word?

Carl,
Sorry ... I am confused ... somehow the license change shows longitude as West; should read "East"

Correct: Fixed/Base Yona GU North 13 25 8 EAST (not-West) 144 44 47

Can license 0057-EX-ML-2003 be reinstated or can you reissue 0008-EX-ML-2004 with 448 MHz command. FYI: We are planning on doing a heat run in two weeks at Guam, this was also to include 448 MHz.

Thanks for all for all of the help!

Kevin

Carl,

Sorry about the confusion...

0008-EX-ML-2003 needs to stay valid, we still require 448MHz for commanding on existing Launch vehicles (to expire 6/04).

To help, I will forward form 442 today, to reflect addition of 448 MHz to 0057-EX-ML-2003.

Thanks,

Kevin

-----Original Message-----

From: Lohmann, Kevin
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 7:25 AM
To: 'Carl Huie'
Subject: RE: 0057-EX-ML-2003 -- any word?

Carl,

Thanks..

Kevin

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 6:44 AM
To: Lohmann, Kevin
Subject: RE: 0057-EX-ML-2003 -- any word?

Just granted the application.

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 12:47 PM
To: 'Lohmann, Kevin'
Cc: Anthony Asongwed; Ronald Repasi
Subject: RE: 0057-EX-ML-2003 -- any word?

NO, all up to SCB.

-----Original Message-----

From: Lohmann, Kevin [mailto:kevin.lohmann@vci-gs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 12:29 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: 0057-EX-ML-2003 -- any word?

Carl,

thanks ... any idea to the timeframe?

Kevin

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 9:24 AM
To: Lohmann, Kevin
Cc: Anthony Asongwed; Ronald Repasi
Subject: RE: 0057-EX-ML-2003 -- any word?

Still no word from Spectrum Coordination Branch.

-----Original Message-----

From: Lohmann, Kevin [mailto:kevin.lohmann@vci-gs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 11:33 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: 0057-EX-ML-2003 -- any word?

Carl,

Happy New Year ... how is the progress on granting 0057-EX-ML-2003 license, filed in August '03?

Thanks,

Kevin

> Kevin Lohmann
> VCI Ground Systems
> Director of Business Development
> Senior Systems Engineer
> email: Kevin.Lohmann@VCI-GS.com
> Tel# (310) 214-5615
> Fax: (310) 214-5597
>
>
>